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Linda Williams

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 8:19 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: Dockets

Linda,

After much legal wrangling over how to approach the following dockets, | need to change the docket titles as follows
(all three of the first first recs and the dockets in them have identical titles):

Rec 000214.rcm, docketMOZ‘l 5-TX, 000216-TX, 000217-TX, 000218-TX, 000219-TX, 000220-TX,
000221-TX

Rec 000222.rcm, dockets 000222-TX, 000223-TX, 000227-TX, 000228-TX, 000229-TX, 000230-TX, 000231-TX,
000232-TX

Rec 000233.rcm, dockets 000233-TX, 000234-TX, 000235-TX, 000236-TX, 000237-TX, 000238-TX, 000239-TX

INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS BY FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FOR APPARENT
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.043, F.A.C., RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFF INQUIRIES AND SECTION 364.183(1),

F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS.

The following rec is similar, but it has another issue, included in the title, and with just one company, it has the
company's name in the title:

Rec/docket 000074-TX

INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST FIRST TOUCH, INC. FOR APPARENT
VIOLATION OF RULES 25-4.043, F.A.C., RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFF
INQUIRIES, AND 25-24.835, F.A.C., RULES INCORPORATED, AND SECTION 364.183
(1), F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS.

Call me if you have any questions.
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